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BOARD UPDATE: 2025 SCHOLARSHIP AWARDS 

JUNE 27, 2025 
 
OVERVIEW 

The Tahoe Donner Giving Fund Committee is pleased to report on the 2025 Scholarship Awards 
to the Tahoe Donner Board of Directors. 

BACKGROUND 

On February 28, 2025, the Tahoe Donner Board of Directors authorized $60,000 for Traditional 
scholarships, $240,000 for IMPACT scholarships and $60,000 for grants to nonprofit 
organizations in 2025. 

Traditional scholarships and grants to nonprofit organizations are funded by Tahoe Donner 
member donations made in response to summer and winter fundraising campaigns and other 
donations made throughout the year. Traditional scholarships are awarded to students for one 
year, with the possibility of a one-year extension. IMPACT scholarships are funded separately 
from one anonymous donor. These scholarships are allocated over a five-year period. 

TRADITIONAL SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENTS 

• Ariana, Truckee HS, Truckee Meadows Community College, Medical Assistant Program 

• Camila, North Tahoe HS, Santa Clara University, Political Science and Pre-Law 

• Desiree, Forest Charter, Ithaca College, Sound Recording and Technology 

• Lupita, North Tahoe HS, Lake Tahoe Community College, Ultrasound Technology  

• Martin, Truckee HS, CSU Northridge, Music Therapy 

• Samantha, North Tahoe HS, CSU Monterey Bay, Marine Biology 

Awards for the students listed above total $32,000. One student, Camila, is receiving a $7,000 
award and the other students are receiving awards in the amount of $5,000. From the $60,000 
authorized, the remaining $28,000, will be awarded to 2024 Traditional scholarship recipients 
pending evaluation of their first year of progress. 

IMPACT SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENTS 

• Alexa, Truckee HS, Tufts University, Visual Arts and Graphic Design 

• Andres, North Tahoe HS, Santa Clara University, Engineering 

• Anthony, Truckee HS, UC Riverside, Political Science 

• Gonzalo, North Tahoe HS, CSU San Jose, Nursing 

IMPACT awards for each student above are in the amount of $60,000 over a five-year period for 
a total of $240,000. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Toni Moore, Chair, Tahoe Donner Giving Fund Committee 


